INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: LIZ ROLANDO, CHIEF CLERK

FROM: MEAGAN PAGELS

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO 03/15/2017 REGULAR OPEN MEETING
DATE: 04-04-17

CC: C&C ASSISTANTS

Please make the following changes to the 03/15/2017 Regular Open Meeting Minutes:
Page 4, line 8: Change “Citizen” to “Citizens”

Page 4, line20: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”

Page 5, line 6: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”

Page 5, line 15: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”

Page 6, line 1: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”

Page 6, line 8: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”

Page 7, line 8: Change “proposed orders” to “Proposed Orders”; Change “certificate” to
“certificates”

Page 7, line 16: Change “proposed orders” to “Proposed Orders”

Page 8, line 1: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”

Page 8, line 10: Change “filing’s” to “filing is”

Page 8, line 16: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”; insert “the” before
“reconciliation”

Page 9, line 2: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 9, line 10: Change “proposed order” to “Proposed Order”

Page 9, line 17: Strike “at” and replace with “the”

Page 10, line 10: Change “proposed orders” to “Proposed Orders”

2.2

Page 11, line 3: Change “methodology’s” to “methodology is”



Page 11, line 19: Change “exits” to “exit”

Page 17, line 4: Change the “.” to “?”



